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From: EHlicence

To: LicensingCommittee. ACCPO1.ACCDOM1@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Date: 20/09/2012 08:45

Subject: Re: LC - Theatre Westpark School

Place: LicensingCommittee.ACCPO1.ACCDOM1@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Theatre Act 1968
Renewal of Licence
At: Westpark School, Cruden Crescent Aberdeen

I refer to the above and can say that in so far as my duties are
concerned I have no objection to above the above licence.
However at the time of the visit no up to date certification was

available for viewing in regard to the stage overhead lighting gantry
or supports

Regards

Raymond Morrison

>>> LicensingCommittee 17/09/2012 10:22 >>>
I refer to the above application which was lodged on 28/6/2012

I note that you had not respond to it and should be grateful for a response asap.
Regards

Bill



